
Dear Dr. Pentield. 

McGILL UNIVERSITY 

MONTREAL 

PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR 

The Principal asks it ~you would mind adding 

on to this paragraph a brief description of what the 

Institute w1ll contain. I.e., "There w1l1 <be---.,;.l'ooms, 

a lecture theatre, and so on. ~;'( Just to ':'c'omplete 

the n8.r~atr-te. A paragraph ' certalnly no longer than 

the p~ag:f~Ph we already haYe. j,.~,. 
,C- 1;: 

. Th1 s 1 s tor insertion in the An<hnal Report 

of the 8es~ion 1932-33, which ~s now goin& to press. 

Yours 8incerely. 

secretary to the Principal 

Oct.!. 1933 



The Institute 'will be connected \'11 th the ma.in corridor of 

t:le Roya.l Victorin Uos~iital by an overheBd bridge.,. and lid t..i1. the 

I Pathological Inst! tute by an underground tmmcl. It ',.,ill include 

cigh tIlf"loors .. On the firflt floor, of:'ices" sr.1eIl labol"t:.tories 

and a. lecture amphi theatrH '/(i th seating ef: tlC.ci ty of' about l;:~O .. 

The second, third ' c:nr3 fourth floors will house neurologiccl [nd 

neurosurgica.l petient~,; the fifth floor operating rooms" T-ray 

rooms and office.:>; sixth and. seventh :rloor~ lc"borc< toric~:, \'l.hil~~ 

the eighth, a ha.lf floor, "'fill house g feN research fello''!. 
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